



## FISHBOURNE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: 30 Fieldway  
Crescent  
Northwood  
Cowes  
IW PO31 8AJ  
07815 990019

A meeting of the FISHBOURNE PARISH COUNCIL will be held on **Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> June 2021, 7pm** at the Royal Victoria Yacht Club, for the transaction of the business set out in the Agenda below

**Public questions** – An opportunity will be given for members of the public to make comments and ask questions (10 minutes)

### **AGENDA**

#### 4066 **Apologies**

#### 4067 **Members' Declarations of Interest and Requests for Dispensation of Pecuniary Interest**

*(Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in an item of business on the Agenda no later than when the item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, they may not participate in any discussion of, or vote on any matter in which they have a pecuniary interest and must withdraw from the room when the Council discusses and votes on the matter.)*

#### 4068 **Minutes of the Meetings**

To take as read and approve the minutes of the Annual Parish, Annual and monthly meetings of the Parish Council, held on 20<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

#### 4069 **Councillor Vacancy**

To receive and consider applications for the co option of a councillor to fill the vacancy.

#### 4070 **Planning**

##### New Plans

21/00735/LBC Quarr Abbey, Binstead - Listed Building Consent for replacement waterproof membrane and re-slate pitched roofs

##### IWC Approved

21/00687/HOU Middle Reach, Ashlake Farm Lane - Proposed first floor extension to include enclosed balcony; alternations; replacement porch

21/00506/HOU Heronvoe, Ashlake Farm Lane - Demolition of car port; proposed single storey side extension; alterations to include extension to dormer and balcony

21/00737/HOU Hill House Elenors Grove - Proposed single storey rear and side extensions and two storey side extension; first floor front extension with material alterations (revised scheme)

21/00404/HOU Kite Hill Creek Cottage - Demolition of existing attached side garage, rear link and rear conservatory; Proposed single storey side and rear extensions; cladding and render existing property; new rooflight to front elevation; proposed balcony (revised scheme, revised description)

#### 4071 **Traffic Issues**

To discuss traffic issues on Fishbourne Lane and Kite Hill

- 4072 **Wightlink**  
To discuss any recent developments.
- 4073 **Abandoned Boat**  
To consider options for disposal of the abandoned boat on the Lower Green, after the expiration of the 21-day notice.
- 4074 **Oak Tree Green**  
To discuss options for preventing large vehicles using the Green as a roundabout.
- 4075 **Planter**  
To consider quotes for the planter on the green at the junction of Firestone Copse Road and Kite Hill (if available).
- 4076 **Little Library and Phone Box**  
To reconsider site options and discuss adopting the phone box on Fishbourne Lane and signing the contract from BT.
- 4077 **Wootton Bridge Footway**  
To discuss a proposal to approach Wootton Bridge Parish Council to work in partnership to provide a footway on the approach to Kite Hill.
- 4078 **Reports**  
To receive the following reports:
  - a. Chairman
  - b. Clerk
  - c. Island Roads (update on current issues)
  - d. Other Councillor reports including IWALC (including selection of rep and deputy)
  - e. IW Councillor Ian Dore
- 4079 **Correspondence** – to note any correspondence received that does not require an agenda item (for information only)
- 4080 **Finance:**
  - **June Payments Schedule** – to receive and agree the schedule
  - **Bank Reconciliation** – to consider and agree the financial
- 4081 **Agenda items** – to note any items for the next meeting.
- 4082 **Next meeting:**
  - The date of the next monthly meeting is scheduled for 9<sup>th</sup> July 2021.

Maxine Warr, Clerk to the Council

3<sup>rd</sup> June 2021

**Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or press. However, this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked to stop and possibly to leave the meeting. If the press and public are excluded for part of a meeting because confidential or exempt information is likely to be disclosed, there is no right to record that part of the meeting. All recording and filming equipment must be removed from the meeting room when the public and press are excluded. If you require further information, please contact the Clerk.**

Email [fishbournepc@btinternet.com](mailto:fishbournepc@btinternet.com)

Website [www.fishbourneiow.org.uk](http://www.fishbourneiow.org.uk)